
Referral Agency Comments and Recommendations 

The project was referred to the following referral agencies for review and comment. 

Those agencies that provided written comments are checked off. 

Referral Agency Response Recommendation Location 

Division Environmental Health ✓ Conditional approval Attached 

Public Works, Land Use Division ✓ Conditional approval Attached 

CALFIRE 

Northwest Information Center ✓ Further study On file 

Bear River Band of the 

Rohnerville Rancheria 

✓ Conditional approval On file 

Intertribal Sinkyone Wilderness 

Council 

North Coast Regional Water 

Quality Control Board  

Humboldt County Sheriff 

Southern Humboldt Joint Unified 

School District 

Building Inspection Division 

California Department of Fish & 

Wildlife 

Fruitland Ridge Volunteer Fire 

Protection District 

Humboldt County Agricultural 

Commissioner 

Humboldt County District 

Attorney 

Division of Water Resources 

Division of Water Rights ✓ Approval On file 



 







Caution: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments.

From: Manthorne, David@Wildlife
To: Yandell, Rodney
Cc: Kamoroff, Corrina@Wildlife
Subject: RE: 12995 project scheduled for 6-1-2023 ZA
Date: Tuesday, May 09, 2023 3:54:08 PM
Attachments: image001.png

12995 Site Plan 5.9.2023.pdf

Hi Rodney,
We will review the information and get back to you.
Thanks
 

From: Yandell, Rodney <RYandell@co.humboldt.ca.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 3:09 PM
To: Manthorne, David@Wildlife <David.Manthorne@wildlife.ca.gov>
Cc: Johnson, Cliff <CJohnson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: 12995 project scheduled for 6-1-2023 ZA
 
WARNING: This message is from an external source. Verify the sender and exercise caution when clicking links or
opening attachments.

 
Dave,
 

I am preparing a project to go to the June 1st ZA hearing for decision. I noticed that CDFW had not
responded to the referral we sent in Jan. of 2019. I wanted to see if you had and comments of
concerns prior to me taking the project forward for decision. Below is the project information and
the project description. I have attached the site plan for your review as well.
 
David Coffey Special Permit
Assessor Parcel Number (APN) 211-331-005
Record No.: PLN-12995-SP        
Myers Flat area
 
A Special Permit for 9,080 square feet of existing outdoor cannabis cultivation with 900 sf of ancillary
propagation.  There is one cultivation cycle per year. Water for irrigation will be sourced from rain
catchment from roof tops. Annual water use for irrigation is 64,000 gallons and was historically
sourced from a well on site that will now be used for domestic purposes only. Current water storage
on site consists of three tanks totaling 6,500 gallons and one 20,000-gallon water bladder that is to
be removed. The applicant is proposing to add 12 water tanks, bringing the storage capacity on site
to 64,500 gallons. The project will be done in two phases as additional water storage is installed. By
limiting the initial square footage in phase one to 3,360 square feet, the site can rely on rain
catchment and existing water storage. Phase two of the project will occur after the applicant has
added the necessary water storage to the parcel. The site will then increase operations to the full
9,080 square feet of outdoor cultivation. The site is owner-operated, and no employees are utilized.
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(720 Sq Ft)


(160 Sq Ft)


(400 Sq Ft)


Shed 3- 12’x18’ (216 Sq Ft)
For Pesticide Storage/
Administrative Hold Area
3’x2’ 


Shed 2- 20’x20’
Not in Use (400 Sq Ft)


Compost Areas
20’x20’ 


Storage Container 8’x20‘ 
Drying, Harvest Product Storage,
Processing, Packaging Area


Shed 1
Not in Use 
18’x40’
 (720 Sq Ft)


Residence Domestic
80’x50’ (2,000 Sq Ft)


Property Entrance/
Exit


100’0’


SCALE


W


Well
Domestic Use Only
(40.2934,-123.8186)


W


<E>Poly Water Tanks
2- 2,500G and 1,500G


For Irrigation
(40.2934,-123.8186)


DAVID COFFEY
APN:211-331-005
PLN-12995


TOTAL CULTIVATION AREA: 9,080 sq ft


30’ Property Setback


MAP LEGEND
Property Boundary


Private Road
Driveway
Well for Domestic Use
Water Storage
Parking/Turn around
Septic and leachfield


Immature Plant 
Area 30’x30’ (900 Sq Ft)


Domestic Garden
(6 Personal Plants)


<P> Poly Water Tanks
11- 5000G and 1-3,000G


For Irrigation


       Outdoor
Cultivation Area
     80’X113.5’ 


Compost Area
    20’x20’ 


 20K Water Bladder
   To be removed
(40.2931,-123.8197) 


Residence Roof - 2,000 sq ft
Shed 1 Roof - 720 sq ft
Shed 2 Roof- 400 sq ft


Total = 3,120 sq ft
Avg Rainfall = 36.55in/yr for 2022
Estimated Catchment=71,000 gal/yr


Rain Catchment Details:


Received 5.9.2023 HCP&B







Processing occurs onsite in an existing 160 square-foot storage container. Electricity is sourced from
PG&E with a generator onsite for emergencies.
 
Thank you,
 

Rodney Yandell
Senior Planner
Planning and Building Department
707.268.3732

 
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fhumboldtgov.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7CRYandell%40co.humboldt.ca.us%7C35e988b616d74294469708db50e0355e%7Cc00ae2b64fe844f198637b1adf4b27cb%7C0%7C0%7C638192696473142634%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FAwnO%2F%2B42t%2BCzojwsiwXKESxYq00skB9HL%2B9QynONeQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fhumboldtgov.org%2F156%2FPlanning-Building&data=05%7C01%7CRYandell%40co.humboldt.ca.us%7C35e988b616d74294469708db50e0355e%7Cc00ae2b64fe844f198637b1adf4b27cb%7C0%7C0%7C638192696473142634%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UQAb7bnBozVwv5bXgIVTfYiwHLhfUPCfv99ix9wcDn8%3D&reserved=0

